
MILWAUKEE ELECTRIC TOOL CORPORATION a company within the Atlas Copco Group
13135 WEST LISBON ROAD • BROOKFIELD, WISCONSIN 53005

(262) 781-3600

TO: AUTHORIZED Portable Electric Tool SERVICE STATIONS DATE: APRIL, 2001
factory SERVICE CENTERS
SALES COMPANIES

FROM: Corbert A. Garb - National Service Manager

TOOL(S) \ PRODUCT(S) AFFECTED

3002-1 RAD Electricians’ Kit, 3102-6 RAD Plumbers’ Kit, 3107-6 Variable Speed RAD Kit

3300-1 Magnum® Right Angle Drill Kit

48-06-2871 Right Angle Drive Assembly

SUBJECT: RAD — 38-50-2801 and 38-50-2951 spindle threads

Undersize spindle threads of the Right Angle Drive assembly can cause strippage of the internal ‘female’
threads of a Chuck and the external ‘male’ threads of the RAD spindle on a corded 1/2” ‘D’-Handle
Hole-Shooter™ Right Angle Drill when drilling 2-9/16” or larger holes.

This bulletin is for informational purposes.  Please note on SERVICE PARTS LIST; Domestic 120V 54-06-0162,
54-08-1154, -1220, -2126, 54-36-0601
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Undersize spindle threads will have
 a ‘flattened’ thread appearance

.490” is minimum ‘major’ [outside ]  thread
diameter for a good spindle


